
 
 

 
  

 
Haynes and Boone, LLP 

 
675 15th Street | Suite 2200 | Denver, CO 80202 
T: 303.382.6200 | haynesboone.com 

 
  
 
 

Daniel L. Geyser 
Direct Tel.: 303.382.6219 

Fax: 303.382.6210 
daniel.geyser@haynesboone.com 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
April 11, 2023 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20543 
 

Re: Spring Valley Produce, Inc., et al. v. Nathan Aaron Forrest, et al.,  
No. 22-502 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 I am counsel of record for respondents in the above-captioned case, which is 
currently pending before this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari. The petition was 
filed on November 28, 2022, and was placed on the Court’s docket on November 30, 2022. 
The response to the petition, after two extensions, is currently due on April 19, 2023. 

 In accordance with this Court’s Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a further (and final) 
7-day extension of time, to and including April 26, 2023, in which to file the response. This 
extension would still enable the Court to consider the case at an early June conference, and 
it is necessary due to the heavy press of other matters, including those with proximate due 
dates. Counsel for petitioners has consented to this request. 

 We appreciate your assistance. 

Sincerely, 
       
      /s/ Daniel L. Geyser 

 
Daniel L. Geyser 

 
cc: Counsel for petitioners 

(see attached service list) 
 



SERVICE LIST: 
 
Spring Valley Produce, Inc., et al. v. Nathan Aaron Forrest, et al., No. 22-502 
 
Reno Fernandez 
COMPLEX APPELLATE LITIGATION GROUP LLP 
96 Jessie Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
(415) 649-6700 
reno.fernandez@calg.com 


